
McDonagh, Colin

Coleman, Steve TFrom:
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 4:00 PM

| RedactedTo:
Redacted Kenny, Peter E.; Bigras, Pierre; RedactedCc:
E

Subject:
Attachments:

Notice to stop all work for PG&E Gas Operations 
TCI Stop Work Notice (00134042).doc

HighImportance:

Steve,

Please read and comply with the attached tetter.

Steve Coleman 
Director, T&D Sourcing 
PG&E
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Pacific Gas and
BmMee&mpanfm

Steve Coleman
Director
Transmission & Distribution 
Sourcing

245 Market Street, Room 539 
San Francisco, CA 94105

415.9727177 
Fax: 415.972.7171 
Stc2@pge.com

VIA EMAIL
CONFIRMED BY U.S. MAIL

April 1, 2013

TC Inspection 
124 Parker Ave. 
Rodeo, CA 94572

Redacted
Attention: Sr. Vice President

Re: NOTICE TO IMMEDIATELY STOP ALL WORK FOR PG&E’S GAS OPERATIONS 
ORGANIZATION

RedactedDear Mr.

Because of issues associated with the welding x-ray work performed by two TC Inspection 
technicians on PG&E’s Line 114, PG&E hereby directs TC Inspection to stop all work being performed 
for PG&E’s Gas Operations organization immediately upon receipt of this notice. PG&E expects TC 
Inspection to compensate PG&E for ail loss associated with TC Inspection’s failure to comply with 
PG&E’s welding and x-ray specification, including but not limited to all costs associated with any 
needed inspection and re-work on all facilities on which TC Inspection has performed work for PG&E. 
PG&E will follow up with TC Inspection regarding the associated costs.

Please contact the undersigned with any questions regarding this notice.

Very truly yours,

Steve Coleman
Director, Transmission and Distribution Sourcing

SC:eac

Cc: Peter Kenny
Alex Vallejo
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